

Development and Environment Directorate

City Hall
The Queen's Walk
More London
London SE1 2AA
Switchboard: 020 7983 4000
Minicom: 020 7983 4458
Web: www.london.gov.uk
Our ref: PDU/2310/JF08
Your ref: P/2008/3981-S
Date: 10 December 2009

[REDACTED]
Planning Services
Ealing Council
Perceval House
14-16 Uxbridge Road
London W5 2HL

Dear [REDACTED]

**Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended);
Greater London Authority Act 1999;
Town and Country Planning (Mayor of London) Order 2008**

**Southall Gas Works Site
Reference: P/2008/3981-S**

Thank you for your email of 9 December 2009 informing the Mayor that Ealing Council has resolved that it is minded to refuse permission for the above planning application.

I hereby give notice that your stage II referral was received complete on 9 December 2009 and that the fourteen day period allowed to the Mayor will therefore terminate on 22 December 2009.

If you have any queries at this stage, please contact Conor McDonagh on 020 7983 6536.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED]
Planning Decisions

cc: Richard Barnes, London Assembly Constituency Member
Jenny Jones, Chair of London Assembly Planning and Housing Committee
[REDACTED], Government Office for London
[REDACTED], Transport for London
[REDACTED], London Development Agency

Development and Environment Directorate

City Hall
The Queen's Walk
More London
London SE1 2AA
Switchboard: 020 7983 4000
Minicom: 020 7983 4458
Web: www.london.gov.uk
Our ref: PDU/2310/JF09
Your ref: 54814/APP/2009/
430
Date: 17 December 2009

[REDACTED]
Planning & Community Services
Hillingdon Council
Civic Centre
High Street
London UB8 1UW

Dear [REDACTED]

**Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended);
Greater London Authority Act 1999;
Town and Country Planning (Mayor of London) Order 2008**

**Southall Gas Works Site
Reference: 54814/APP/2009/430**

Thank you for your letter of 15 December 2009 informing the Mayor that Hillingdon Council has resolved that it is minded to refuse permission for the above planning application.

I hereby give notice that your stage II referral was received complete on 17 December 2009 and that the fourteen day period allowed to the Mayor will therefore terminate on 30 December 2009.

If you have any queries at this stage, please contact Conor McDonagh on 020 7983 6536.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED]
Planning Decisions

cc: Richard Barnes, London Assembly Constituency Member
Jenny Jones, Chair of London Assembly Planning and Housing Committee
[REDACTED], Government Office for London
[REDACTED], Transport for London
[REDACTED], London Development Agency